
56795 2016108130 15:54:44 

56838 2016-08-30 17:12:35 

56839 2016-08-30 17:13:05 
56840 2016-08-30 17:13:12 
56841 2016-08-30 17:13:21 
56853 2016-08-30 17:35:39 
56858 2016-08-30 17:35:46 
56859 2016-08-30 17:36:23 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

8/30/2016 

15:54:44 From: jplowder To: rjyearwood 

17:12:35 From: jplowder To: rjyearwood 

17:13:05 From: rjyearwood To: jplowder 

17:13:12 From: rjyearwood To: jplowder 

17:13:21 From: jplowder To: rjyearwood 

17:35:39 From: rjyearwood To: jplowder 

17:35:46 From: rjyearwood To: jplowder 

17:36:23 From: jplowder To: rjyearwood 

just heard from WFO that an email was sent from Sussman about 

the DNC report. Hawkins is asking if we want WFO to pick up the 

report. 

do we need WFO to pick up the DNC report? I am not sure of the 

email that WFO was referencing, just wanted to see if you wanted 

them to do so. 

done 

we have someone heading there now 

10-4 

/ou have the CS report. 

Please let Frasch know 

will do and will forward to TMs on RR and DD 

Excerpt of FBI-DWS-EC-00007818 SECRET.NF.OC.FISA Lowder_Lync 
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No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-138 0001 


